

Woodstock North High School
Booster Club Meeting Minutes
October 3, 2017

Attendees: Rich Haynes, Tami Zinnen, Cathy Patenaude, Chris Maldonado, Brady Stromquist, Julie Brucher, Gail Darling, Linda Miceli

Meeting called to order at 6:16 p.m.

1. **Coaches' requests:** none.

2. **Athletic Director (A.D.) report: Homecoming** will be October 19, 2018, which is the last home football game. Next year will be 10th anniversary of WNHS, alumni to be focused on and welcoming ideas are wanted. Feedback on this year's homecoming events were positive, especially for the parade on the Square. **Touch Pro** has been tabled for the time being. The purchase will eventually happen. **WNHS will host** the basketball tournament on 3/6, 3/7, and 3/9 in 2018. Booster will have 3 concession stand locations. **Baseball Regional Tournament's** location to be decided, it may be WNHS. **Senior Banquet** to be held on May 7, 2018. **Shed** was suggested for the Boosters to offer easy access to supplies. Booster would pay for it, and inquire if Maintenance personnel would build it, and possible location could be under the football stands. **All Conference plaques** are in process.

3. **Treasurer's report:** The current balance is \$24,677.74. Paypal transactions have increased, and so to have the concession sales. R&S Printing invoice is outstanding.

4. **Old/On-going Business: First National Crosstown Challenge** on Friday, 13, 2017. 2,200 ticket goal, with current sales down by 1,000, and ticket deadline is 10/4/17. Offsides all set to cater, volunteers confirmed for food, tickets, and parking, with 6:30 - 7:30p.m. shift is light on volunteers. **Crosstown shirts** to continue to be sold at lunch periods and at conferences, A.D. volunteered to man table. Also, game tickets will be available for purchase. **Booster Website** Alumni page has had activity. **Concession trailer** need was presented to the WHS Trades Teacher and he is considering presenting to the School Board that his students rehab the interior, Booster would purchase materials. Discussion followed about the Art students possibly doing a design on the outside. Treasurer, R. Haynes, will discuss with WNHS Principal with regard to the idea in general. **Pizza warmer** continues to be researched, and possibility of renting a Nacho cheese machine was discussed. **Candle-light bowl fundraiser** plans are underway by G. Darling, and it will be held on January 20, 2018. Members are encouraged to promote and invite people. Projects to proceed on, **cross circuit TV** wiring needs to be ready for next year, and research into cost will occur this Winter. **Volunteers** numbers need to be increased, and a deterrent to that was presented, so an Executive Session was called.

5. **Executive Session** was held, notes are on file, if requested from the Secretary C. Patenaude

6. **Concession Menu and Spiritwear discussion** incomplete at this time. Addendum will be added soon to complete those notes.

Meeting adjourned

Next meeting is scheduled for November 2, 2017 at 6:00 p.m.